



Zachery Lawson

Regional Consultant

Department

Building Consulting

Tel: (601) 421-8315

Email: zachery.lawson@yagroup.com

Locations

Memphis, TN

Biography

With over 15 years in construction experience, Zac has been responsible for safety, financial management, risk management, procurement, training, project management, and many other roles in commercial construction. Since joining YA Group in 2021, Zac has worked on large freeze losses, high-end residential fire losses, restaurant fire losses, tornado losses, hail losses, and multiple hurricane losses.

Professional Experience

- 2023 - Current | Regional Consultant | YA Group
- 2021 - 2023 | Senior Consultant | YA Group
- 2013 - 2021 | Superintendent | Key Constructors
- 2008 - 2013 | Operations Manager | Trench Safety

Education

- Mississippi State University - Business Administration - Starkville